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Marguerite Lockard Cy\m |
From: : :Marguerite Lockard e e o R
Sent: iThursdaxy, May 31, 2007 1:16 PM - el L i 'G’NAL
To: "Berme Windham = .
cc: «Dorothy Menasco

Subject . RE: 'Conﬁdentlal DN 03003-07 - Undocketed

ok, per this e-mail, 1 will return confidential Document No. 03003-07 back to FPL.
thanks.

From: Bernie Windham

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2007 1:14 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Confidentiai DN 03003-07 - Undocketed

yes, it can be returned

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2007 1:05 PM

To: Bernie Windham

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Confidential DN 03003-07 - Undocketed

Bernie,

Is Confidential DN 03003-07 ready to be returned to FPL 227 T have a note from Dorothy that says FPL will be
picking up this document, but i have not received any directive to return this document back to FPL.

Marguerite.
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